Department of Transportation & Public Facilities

Statewide Design & Engineering Services
Phone: 907-209-5097
Fax: 907-465-3124

TO: Distribution DATE: January 22, 2025
FROM: Lauren Little, P.E. l/\/ SUBJECT: Alaska DOT&PF Title VI (Civil
Chief Engineer Rights) Acquisitions Survey

The Alaska DOT&PF Title VI (Civil Rights) Acquisitions Survey will be utilized to assist
the Civil Rights Office. This survey complies with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964
as it relates to tracking and reporting.

This survey is a Right-of-Way (ROW) form to be sent following an acquisition to the
address on file of individuals for whom property was acquired, or who were relocated in
accordance with the Uniform Act. The regional ROW acquisition group will send the
survey at the completion of the acquisition, defined as the issuance of final payment or final
relocation payment.

The Civil Rights Office will collect the responses and provide all required reporting. ROW
staff will not collect the surveys or view the information contained within. This survey
process is to be implemented immediately.

The form will be sent with a return address of:
Civil Rights Office c/o ROW Acquisition Reporting
2200 E. 42" Avenue
Anchorage, AK 99519-6900

Attachments: Alaska DOT&PF Title VI (Civil Rights) Acquisitions Survey (PDF)
Distribution:
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